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Dear Mr. Torres, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 05-26-2021, the above 
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are 
addressed: 

1. Proposed 20 ft drivepad off San Mateo: You need to call out COA std dwg 2425
and select which section should be used as part of the proposed infrastructure.

2. FD approval status for proposed interior circulation?

3. Key Notes 23 & 24: Modification of these notes will be need in order to provide
construction notes for proposed 20 ft drivepad off San Mateo.

4. Key Note 10: This notes is very confusing since you are calling out 'Do Not Enter'
sign but your reference 12A/G6 calls out 'Right turn only'. Now WHY would you
have vehicles turn right when 'Do Not Enter' has been established at entrance.
Please clarify what you are trying to proposed and need to provide the sign face
detail for the proposed 'Do Not Enter' sign. The drive aisle will need to be 20 ft
around the parameter of the drive aisles. You have proposed 12'-1", this is
inadequate width. Please address this concern.

5. Key Note 12: You are calling out the pavement marking detail 7/GS but the
verbiage on this reference detail is for 'DO NOT ENTER'. Please provide detail for
One Way pavement markings.

6. Key Note 16: You reference COA std dwg 2600-105 for directional arrow but on
sheet detail 8 you show the directional arrow so please just reference this detail
as 8/GS.

7. Key Note 14: You call out Concrete Ramp but no reference detail. Provide a ADA
ramp detail and include truncated domes/detectable warning surfaces.

8. Menual proposed/modified entrance: The eastern portion of entrance you call out
ramp but not detail has been provide. Please provide detail (Key Note 25). Label
site triangle on western portion of entrance.

9. Key Note 8 & 24: Correct Misspellings.

10. 
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